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PRE-BID MEETING  
RFP25-7619 - SPC ORGANISATIONAL CAPACITY ASSESSMENT 

 

Publication date: 13/03/2025 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION. 
  
This document gathers all the questions asked, clarifications requested, and information 
provided to bidders regarding the RFP25-7619 during the pre-bid meeting that was held online 
on 27th February 2025.  
 
Any additional clarifications can be sent until 11th March 2025. 
  
Bidders cannot contact anyone from SPC directly, otherwise the bidder will automatically 
be disqualified. All communication with SPC must be through procurement@spc.int.  
 

 
CLARIFICATIONS 2 

 

 
1. Section 3.3 SoW says that "The assessment must be carried out using the interim 

Framework (Annex A) provided by SPC, .... In addition, the consultant will be required to 
assess GCF-specific requirements of Programme subgrantees, including..." 

 
Q1: Reference to "GCF-specific requirements": does this mean the GCF Financial 
Management Capacity Assessment (FMCA) template that is widely used for GCF 
projects? No.  These are specific requirements to the programme, and they will be 
provided to the selected individuals and firms 
 
Q2: Is it expected that the consultant will complete both the (a) SPC interim 
framework tool, and (b) GCF capacity assessment tool?  Non, only the SPC capacity 
assessment tool 
 
Q3: If so, will both need to be completed for the finance and fisheries 
administrations in the target countries? As mentioned above, only the SPC capacity 
assessment tool will be completed, and will consolidate assessments completed for 
the finance and relevant line ministries 
 
Q4: Will SPC require that consultants collect supporting documents as 
evidence/verification of assessed capacity? Yes, in close collaboration with SPC. 
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2. May we please request the following clarifications with regard to the RFP for the SPC 

Organisational Capacity Assessment.  

- Can you please confirm if deliverables are to be provided in English only? Yes, in English 
only 
 

- If verbal and or written communication is to be in multiple languages (in addition to 
English, for example French), do you have a preferred translation service or partner 
that you utilise in your existing work that the appointed consultant(s) can utilise?  All 
verbal and written communications are expected to be in English 
 

- Can you please confirm the anticipated governance and integration arrangements if 
multiple consultants are appointed to undertake the capacity assessments. Selected 
individual consultants and firms will be expected to complete the full assessments of 
clearly identified countries and/or organizations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

END 


